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From: Patricia Bock

To: Kathy Marquardt

Date: 5/28/03 2:39PM

Subject: - Positions Ordinance Correction '

A new position in the Health Department originally appeared in the 2002 Positions Ordinance as
"Care Coordinator (X) (RR)" and was later classified as "Health Project Coordinator (Asthma) (RR)". The
new classification was approved by the Common Council 11/6702 #020710 for 2002 and repeated for
2003 by Common Council action 12/20/02 #020999). _ ,

However, the (X) footnote for Private automobile allowance, which appeared by the original title of
"Care Coordinator" was inadvertently omitted from the new "Health Project Coordinator (Asthma)" title. in
order to correct this omission, the 2003 Positions Ordinance would need to be amended as follows
(effective 12/22/02): _ ‘

In the Positions Ordinance, under Heatlh Department, Home Environmental Health Division, Fight
Asthma Milwaukee Allies Grant (RR), add the footnote designation "(X)" following the title "Health Project
Coordinator (Asthma) (RR)". : ) '

CC: Linda Schubert-Ross



